<u>Minutes</u>

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

23 January 2018



Meeting held at Committee Room 6 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge

	Committee Members Present: Councillors Dominic Gilham (Chairman) Lynne Allen Roy Chamdal
	Responsible Authorities Present: PC Dave Butler, Metropolitan Police PC Emly Mitchell, Metropolitan Police Ms Stephanie Waterford, Licensing Authority
	Respondents Present: Mr Paramjeet Singh Talwar, Licence Holder Mr Panchal, Licensing Agent
	LBH Officers Present: Steven Dormer, Licensing Officer Roisin Hogan, Planning Lawyer Luke Taylor, Democratic Services Officer Stephanie Waterford, Licensing Service
1.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)
	There were no apologies for absence.
2.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)
	There were no declarations of interest.
3.	TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART I WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND ITEMS MARKED PART II WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 3)
	It was confirmed that the items of business marked Part I would be considered in public and the items marked Part II would be considered in private.
4.	MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item 4)
	None.
5.	APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE: MUSKAN FOOD & WINE, 4 CLAYTON ROAD, HAYES, UB3 1AY (Agenda Item 5)
	The Licensing Officer, Steven Dormer, introduced the review and informed the Sub-

Committee that this was an application seeking a review of the premises licence of Muskan Food and Wine, 4 Clayton Road, Hayes, UB3 1AY.

The Decision:

The Sub-Committee has considered all the relevant representations made available to it and in doing so has taken into account the Licensing Act 2003, the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act, the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy and the Licensing objectives. The Sub-Committee has paid particular attention to S144 of the Licensing Act 2003 read together with Paragraphs 11.27 and 11.28 of the S182 Guidance issued by the Secretary of State. The Licensing Sub-Committee has determined that it is necessary and proportionate to revoke the premises licence for Muskan Food & Wine.

Right of Appeal

No decision made by the Council will have effect during the time period within which an appeal may be brought and until such time that any appeal has been determined or abandoned.

The applicant for review, holder of the Premises Licence, or any other person who made relevant representations to the application may appeal against the Council's decision to the Justice Clerk at the Uxbridge Magistrates Court. Such an appeal may be brought within 21 days of receipt of this Notice of Decision. A copy of the appeal should be sent to the Council's Licensing Service.

You will be deemed to have received the Decision Notice, two days after the date on the accompanying letter, which will be posted by 1st class mail.

The meeting, which commenced at 2.00 pm, closed at 2.57 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Luke Taylor on 01895 250 693. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.